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STAFF REPORT 
 
DATE: July 8, 2019  
TO: Mayor and City Councilors 
CC: Jeff Towery, City Manager 
FROM: Susan Muir, Parks & Recreation Director 
SUBJECT: Recreation Facilities Master Plan & Feasibility Study 
STRATEGIC PRIORITY & GOAL:  

 
OBJECTIVE/S: Several objectives throughout the strategic plan apply to this discussion, 
including - Identify and focus on the City's core services  
 
 
Report in Brief:  This work session is the first opportunity for the City Council to hear preliminary 
information on the Recreation Facilities Master Plan & Feasibility Study as outlined in the attached 
report.  This draft report builds on the facilities condition assessments completed earlier this year.   
 
Background:   
The City Council funded a Recreation Facilities Master Plan in the FY 18/19 budget to review the 
conditions of the City’s 3 recreation facilities; the Aquatic Center, Community Center and Senior Center.  
Given the age and condition of the buildings, it is time for the City to check in with the community about 
the programs offered in our facilities, as well as the community needs and desires for the future of the 
facilities before significant investments on basic building maintenance are considered.  As the Council 
and community are aware, the Aquatic Center and Community Center have faced many physical 
challenges in the last several years, perhaps most public awareness of this issue relates to the 
condition of their roofs.  In addition to the buckets and wet floors and other obvious visual indicators of 
the condition of these two buildings in particular, what we can’t see in terms of deferred maintenance 
needs to be addressed as well.  The Senior Center, our newest building and the facility that benefits 
from an active group providing non-city funding, the Friends of McMinnville Senior Center, stands alone 
among the recreation facilities as being in relatively good physical condition.  The City appreciates the 
partnership with the Friends of the Senior Center and the payoff of the partnership is evident in the 
condition of the building. 
 
There are several aspects of Mac-Town 2032 that can help frame this process and discussion, 
including (but not limited to): 

http://www.mcminnvilleoregon.gov/
https://www.mcminnvilleoregon.gov/sites/default/files/fileattachments/city_administration/page/9441/mcm-strategic_plan-final-2032.pdf
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The vision and mission highlighting our exceptional quality of life, our high-quality services, 
partnerships, safety and livability.   
The values also inspire us to be responsible stewards of public assets and resources, uphold 
our commitment to equity and inclusion and reducing barriers, being courageous and future-
oriented while planning for change, as well as being accountable through service and 
information.  
The strategic priorities require us to focus for the next 15 years on defining our governmental 
capacity, civic leadership, community safety and resiliency, economic prosperity, engagement & 
inclusion and growth and development character along with housing.   

A community’s ability to have the type of indoor and outdoor recreational opportunities that are 
developed and maintained in a responsible manner are a huge asset and can be a defining 
characteristic of a community.   
The focus of the 1999 McMinnville Parks Master Plan was primarily outdoor amenities, and as a 
community it is time to update that plan as well, it is slated to be updated sometime in the next few 
years.  This current effort, which focuses on the 3 indoor recreational facilities, arises out of necessity 
due to the condition of the Community Center and Aquatic Center primarily, and the budgetary question 
of return on investment of maintaining these structures.   
In addition, this process with the three Parks and Recreation buildings will eventually need to be looked 
at in the context of all City owned buildings, structures and sites that were reported to City Council at 
the March 26, 2019 work session which outlined the following process: 

 

https://www.mcminnvilleoregon.gov/sites/default/files/fileattachments/city_council/meeting/packets/10691/packet.pdf
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This report and process is allowing us to identify our core parks and rec services, to do facility 
planning for the future, consider funding and partnerships and look at how we move forward 
over the next 20 years for these three facilities. 

 
Discussion:  
 
The consultant team from Ballard King & Associations, Opsis Architecture and MIG will be at the work 
session to facilitate the conversation.  To prepare, they have identified some potential discussion points 
and policy questions that we will be looking for feedback from the City Council on including: 

• Who is our market for recreation facilities in McMinnville? (City, region and/or tourist?) 
• What programs and services will a rec facility (or facilities) provide? (Passive, recreation, 

performances, social services?) 
• What is important about the physical site?  (one vs. multiple locations, indoor/outdoor, 

downtown, accessibility?) 
• What should the City’s role be? 
 

It is important to note, we are at a preliminary stage of this very large discussion.  It is clear from the 
response on the initial survey that the community is engaged and will have a large voice in helping 
move any discussion forward (or not).  There will be many additional opportunities for the public to 
engage in this conversation prior to any final decisions about direction on facilities by the City Council.  
This is the first step in a long conversation that needs to be had due to the age and condition of the 
buildings.   
 
 
Attachments: 

July 17, 2019 Draft Report 
 
Fiscal Impact: 

This planning project was funded through the FY 18/19 budget process.  No specific financial 
decisions are being made at this work session, however there are many short term and long 
term financial considerations related to building and facility maintenance and management that 
will be a part of this process. 

 
 
Recommendation: 

There is no staff recommendation at this time.  This is an informal work session/briefing for 
general direction to complete the Facilities & Recreation Master Plan & Feasibility Study. 
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